


Angela Champion Tun 173 days agif__{ )

to me

Hi Linda.

I'have only found the roof measurements which are 181t long and 16ft wide. Will seems to
think the summer house itself is 18ft x 11ft the veranda should be 5ft. The previous one was
18 x 16 with the veranda included. I hope that makes sense. Regarding the stain, because you
are a valued customer we can offer the service for £170.

If there is anything else we can help you with please contact me and good luck.

Kind Regards Angela Champion

Secretary of Yorkshire Shed Company.
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